



John Matthew Overwine

3216 Brookwood Drive, Edgewood, KY 41017
859.391.5246
iam@mattoverwine.com

Objective

Through my evolution from graphic designer to web designer to web developer to product designer, my experience has created a useful blend of skills allowing me to follow a project from conception, through development and into production. Continuing to develop these skills and sharing my knowledge with others will be my focus as I progress in my career.

Education

Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY
Bachelor of Fine Art in Graphic Design

Experience

Everything But The House, Cincinnati, OH

Product Designer 07.2018 – 12.2018
Solved user experience issues with design, code and collaboration

Self Employed, Covington, KY

UI/UX and Front End Developer 01.2016 – Present
Working on freelance design and coding projects in the Greater Cincinnati Area

Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY

Adjunct Professor 01.2016 – Present
Teaching HTML, CSS and User Experience to Graphic Design Majors

Bluestone Creative, Cincinnati, OH

UI/UX and Front End Developer 09.2015 – 01.2016 and 04.2009 – 07.2010
Creating responsive websites based on modern technologies
Working with senior back end developers and designers to create custom websites

Powerhouse Factories, Cincinnati, OH

Designer and Front End Developer 05.2012 – 09.2015
Collaborate with designers, back end developers and brand strategy teammembers
Heavy use of html, css, javascript and php as well as open source software
Created screen printed posters for bands like Black Keys, Warpaint and Real Estate

Other, Less Important Agency Work, Cincinnati, OH

Designer, Developer 2008 – 2012
Marketing and advertising skills, designing and building banner ads and emails

Noteable Skills

- Adobe CC
- Code Languages (HTML, CSS(SASS), Javascript(jQuery/Angular/React), PHP, SQL
- Content Management Systems & Frameworks (Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal, Bootstrap 3&4)
- Other Computer Related (LAMP Stack Server Admin, GIT)
- Artistic (digital photography, screen printing)
- Athletic (marathon running)

*references available upon request